
 
 

IN-PERSON 
SPECIAL PERMIT AND LICENSE BOARD 

FEBRUARY 7, 2024 –7:00 P.M. 
 

 
1. Roll Call 

 
2. Procedures 

A. Approval of Minutes (January 17, 2024) 
 

3. Public Hearings and New Business 
A. Special Events Permit – Colorado Agricultural Leadership 

Program 
B. Special Events Permit – Hyland Hills Foundation 

 
4. Executive Session re SEPs 

 
5. Miscellaneous Business/Reports 

A. Upcoming meetings 
 

6.    Adjournment 
 



SPECIAL PERMIT AND LICENSE BOARD 
MINUTES OF IN-PERSON MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024 

Answering to roll call were Chairperson Brown, Vice Chair Hatfield, Board members 
Amin, Magill, Moe, and Rommelfanger. Absent was Board member Amin. Staff present 
included Mary Joy Barajas, Assistant City Clerk, Troy Gordanier, Liquor Enforcement 
Officer, and Chuck Piekarski, Assistant City Attorney. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the December 6, 2023, meeting was accepted into the record.  Chair 
Brown excused member McCullough for his absence from the January 17th meeting. 

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT – WESTMINSTER PARKS, RECREATION AND LIBRARIES 

Chair Brown opened a public hearing to consider an application from the Westminster 
Parks, Recreation and Libraries (PRL) Department for a Special Event Permit for the St. 
Galentine’s RomCom, to be held at the College Hill Library, 3705 West 112th Avenue on 
February 16, 2024, from 10 a.m. to 9 p.m. Barajas reported that the application was 
complete and all legal notice requirements had been satisfied.  

Liquor Enforcement Officer Troy Gordanier reported that the security plan was 
submitted, liquor service will be similar to previous PRL events. Two staff present at the 
event will be responsible vendor trained. The Police Department found no reason to 
deny the application. 

Leah Krumphulz was sworn in.  Krumpholz stated that the last libraries special event 
was the Great Book Bee.  This event is for 21 and older event for romance reading event 
with themed cocktails and service by Whistling Hare Distillery and Kokopelli Beer Co. 
Chair Brown, seeing there was no additional persons present to testify regarding this 
item, closed the hearing at 7:07 p.m. 

Based on the testimony and evidence provided, Rommelfanger made a motion, 
seconded by Magill to approve the special events permit from the Westminster Parks, 
Recreation and Libraries for St. Galentine’s RomCom event being held at the College Hill 
Library, 3705 W 104th Ave on February 16, 2024, from 5-9:00 p.m. The motion carried with 
a 6-0 vote. 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION 

Barajas noted there were no applications for the February 21 regular meeting she will ask 
Board to cancel at the next regular hearing.  Barajas stated that there will be items in 
time for the March 6, 2024, regular meeting. 



Proceedings of the Special Permit and License Board January 17, 2024 

Page | 2 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned 
at 7:11 p.m. 

________________________________ 
ATTEST: Chair 

______________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk  



Agenda Item 3 A 

Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum 

Date: February 7, 2024 

Subject:  Special Events Permits – Colorado Agricultural Leadership Program 

Prepared by: Mary Joy Barajas, Deputy City Clerk 

This public hearing is to consider an application for a special events permit from the Colorado 
Agriculture Leadership Program Opening Reception on February 28, 2024, at the Butterfly 
Pavilion, 6252 West 104th Ave from 5-9 p.m.  Colorado Agriculture Leadership Program is a 
qualifying social organization registered with the Colorado Secretary of State. This is the 
organization’s first year applying for special events permit with the City of Westminster. 

A copy of the application is attached.  It provides an introduction, event summary, and site plan. 

Pursuant to state law, the event site has been posted continuously for ten days preceding this hearing 
to inform the public of the request to sell fermented malt beverage for on premise consumption and 
of this hearing opportunity to voice support or opposition to the application.  No comments have been 
received in the City Clerk’s Office as a result of the posting.  

The Police Department has no objections to the approval of the application. A copy of Officer 
Gordanier’s report is included. 

Pursuant to W.M.C. § 5-14-10(D), prior to issuing a special events permit, the Board must consider, in 
addition to the eligibility of the applicant, whether issuance of the permit would be injurious to the 
public welfare due to the nature of the special event, its location within the community, or the failure 
of the applicant in a past special event to conduct the event in compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations. 

Staff Recommendation 

Based on the testimony and the evidence provided, grant, or deny the application from the Colorado 
Agriculture Leadership Program Opening Reception on February 28, 2024, at the Butterfly 
Pavilion, 6252 West 104th Ave from 5-9 p.m. 

Attachments - Application 



Police Department
Liquor License Investigation

CITY CLERK

Date Application Filed: 
1/2/24

Account#: 
SEP 2024-1

Business Name: 
Colorado Agricultural Leadership Program

Business Address: 
6252 W. 104th Ave, Westminster, CO 80020 Butterfly Pavilion

New Application Renewal Transfer Change of Corporate Structure Change of
Manager

Other: 

Special Event Permit
Hearing Date: 
February 7, 2024 @ 7pm

POLICE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Application Received by: 
Det. Troy Gordanier 92-6

Date: 
1/2/24

NCIC Check CCIC Check Local Check

Narrative:   

Colorado Agricultural Leadership Program have applied for a Special Event Permit for their annual Agricultural Forum event. 

The date and time for the event is February 28, 2024 from 5pm to 9pm. 

The plan indicates that the area for allowable liquor sales, consumption and possession within a fenced area with signs

indicating that alcohol is not allowed outside the designated area.  There will be one entry/exit point.  Staff will be on-hand

controlling the sales, consumption and possession of alcohol.  This will be held at the Butterfly Pavilion and the alcohol service

plan is similar to previous events at this location.  

Local background checks were completed on applicant Dani Traweek.  Nothing adverse was

discovered that would affect this application. 

ID’s will be checked for those eligible to consume alcohol.  Service will be done by Staff who are Responsible Vendor

Certified. 

The Westminster Police Department finds no reason to deny this liquor license application. 

Investigations Officer: 
s/ Det. Troy Gordanier 92-6

Date: 
1/8/24

Approved by: 
s/ Sgt. Steve Roll

Date: 
1/8/24

POL. 31a Rev. 05/05



City of Westminster Application Departmental Use Only

for a Special Events Permit

In order to qualify, for a Special Events Permit, You Must Be Nonprofit
and One of the Following ( See back for detalts.)

social Athletic Philanthropic Institution
Fraternal      Chartered Branch, Lodge Or Chapter Political Candidate

Patriotic       Of A National Organization Or Society Mm4alty Oivr" Ads Facilities
Political       Religious Institution

UAS Type of Special Event Applicant Is Applying for. DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
2110 Malt, Vinous And Spirituous Liquor 100 Per Day

Liquor Permit Number
2170 Fermented Malt Beverage 100 Per Day

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Political Candidate
State Saks Tau Number( Required)

Colorado Agricultural Leadership Program 45- 3969602
L Mailing Address of Organzaton or Political Candidate 3. Address of Place to Have Special EveM

Include street, cityAown and ZIP)   
include street, cityrtown and ZIP)

PO Box 1183
Butterfly Pavilion

Cortez, CO 81321 6252 W 104th Ave
Westminster, CO 80020

Name Date of Birth Hone Address( Street, City, State, ZIP)   Phone Number
4. PresJSeCy of Org. or Political Candidate

L Event Manager

Dani Traweek 08/ 30/79 21241 Rd N, Cortez, CO 81321 303) 547- 5963
e.  Has Applicant Organization or Political Candidate been 7.  Is premises now Moen under state liquor or beer code

Issued a Special Event Permit this Calendar Year?

a NO 0 YES HOW MANY DAYS? OX NO YES TO WHOM?

S. Does the Applicant Have Possession or Written Permission for the Use of The Premises to be Licensed? Z Yes No

Ust Below the Exact Dates) for Which Application is Being Made for Permit
Date 02/28/ 24 Date Date Date Date
Hours From 5D. m.   Hours From m.   Hours From M.    Hours From M.   Hours From m.

To 9  . m.     To M.    To m.     To M.    To in.

Oath ofApplicant

1 declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that I have read the foregoing application and all attachments thereto, and
that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature

AjaAle `      
ilia Date

C..'
Executive Director 12121/ 23

Report and Approval of Local Licensing Authority( City)
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is satisfactory,
and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 12, Article 48, C.R.S., as amended.

THEREFORE, THIS APPLIC TION IS APPROVED.
Local

7Z       --
fy or County)       

city
Telephone Number d   / Coumy clerk

S
County

e u#    City Clerk.      
Data

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE- FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY
Liability Information

License Account Number Uability Date State Total

750( s99)   $

Instructions on Reverse Side)

VY    `



ar

0 bo c

W r

i•  0  .     (
a-.

4)

M CL

CL

Yll

AA

46 Gb

C[ S R Cads

0

bo



0
BUTTERFLY

PAVILION

Dani Traweek

Executive Director

Colorado Agricultural Forum

P. O. Box 1183

Cortez, CO 81321

Dear Dani:

On behalf of Butterfly Pavilion, we are excited to have the Colorado Agricultural Forum hold their opening
reception at the Pavilion on February 28, 2024.

As part of our agreement with the Colorado Agricultural Forum, we grant you permission to use our facility for
the event. We know that the event will involve a program, and a cocktail reception for approximately 100
people. Guests will include attendees of the 32" d Annual Agricultural Forum, legislatures and individuals who
purchase tickets to attend the reception. We also understand that you will be applying for a special events
license from the City of Westminster for this event. We support your application and are happy to help in that
process.

Thank you again for choosing Butterfly Pavilion for your event. Please let us know if there is anything you need
to support the event.

Sincerely,

Janet McFarland Burlile

Vice President, Donor Relations

ASSOCIATION 6252 West 104th Avenue, Westminster, CO 80020 1303. 469.5441 1 butterflies.org FundOFZOOS((,
ADUARIUMSOL ASCFDfro•



Notice: A certificate issued electronically from the Colorado Secretary of State’ s website is fully and immediately valid and effective. 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

I, Jena Griswold, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to the records

of this office,

COLORADO AGRICULTURAL LEADERSHIP PROGRAM

is a Charitable Organization registered to solicit contributions in Colorado as required by the Colorado

Charitable Solicitation Act, Title 6, Article 16, C.R.S.

This organization has been assigned a registration number of 20123009960.

The status of its registration is Good, and this status has been in effect since 11/06/2023.

The organization' s registration expires on 08/15/2024.

Registrants may legally solicit contributions, provide consulting services in connection with a solicitation

campaign, and conduct solicitation campaigns in Colorado until the registration expires or is withdrawn,

suspended, or revoked.

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office electronically

through 12/27/2023.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Great Seal of Colorado, at the

City of Denver on 12-27-2023 16:49:33

Secretary of State of the State of Colorado



 

Agenda Item 3 B 
 
Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum 
 
Date:   February 7, 2024 

Subject:   Special Events Permit – Hyland Hills Foundation  

Prepared by: Mary Joy Barajas, Assistant City Clerk 

This public hearing is to consider an application for a special events permit from the Hyland Hills 
Foundation for a corn hole tournament at the Hyland Hills Sports Center, 4201 W 94th Avenue, on 
February 24, 2024, from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Hyland Hills Foundation is a qualifying social 
organization registered with the Colorado Secretary of State. This is the organization’s first 2024 
application. 
 
A copy of the application is attached.  It provides an introduction, event summary, and site plan.  
 
Pursuant to state law, the event site has been posted continuously for ten days preceding this hearing 
to inform the public of the request to sell malt, vinous and spiritous liquor for on premise consumption 
and of this hearing opportunity to voice support or opposition to the application.  No comments have 
been received in the City Clerk’s Office as a result of the posting.  
 
The Police Department has no objections to the approval of the application. A copy of Officer 
Gordanier’s report is included. 
 
Pursuant to W.M.C. § 5-14-10(D), prior to issuing a special events permit, the Board must consider, in 
addition to the eligibility of the applicant, whether issuance of the permit would be injurious to the 
public welfare due to the nature of the special event, its location within the community, or the failure 
of the applicant in a past special event to conduct the event in compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Based on the testimony and the evidence provided, grant, or deny the application from Hyland Hills 
Foundation at the Hyland Hills Sports Center, 4201 W 94th Avenue for a corn hole tournament on 
February 24, 2024, from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
 
Attachments - Application 

 



Police Department
Liquor License Investigation

CITY CLERK

Date Application Filed: 
1/23/24

Account#: 
SEP 2024-1

Business Name: 
Hyland Hills Foundation

Business Address: 
4201 W. 94th Ave, Westminster, CO 80031 Hyland Hills Sports Center

New Application Renewal Transfer Change of Corporate Structure Change of
Manager

Other: 

Special Event Permit
Hearing Date: 
2/7/24 @ 7pm

POLICE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Application Received by: 
Det. Troy Gordanier 92-6

Date: 
1/23/24

NCIC Check CCIC Check Local Check

Narrative:   

Hyland Hills Foundation have applied for a Special Event Permit for their Corn Hole Tournament event. 

The date and time for the event is February 24, 2024 from 8am to 6pm. 

The plan indicates that the area for allowable liquor sales, consumption and possession within the facility with signs

indicating that alcohol is not allowed outside the designated area.  There will be one entry/exit point.  Staff will be on-hand

controlling the sales, consumption and possession of alcohol. 

Local background checks were completed on applicant Lori Mirelez and Nicole Knight.  Nothing adverse was

discovered that would affect this application. 

ID’s will be checked for those eligible to consume alcohol.  Service will be done by Staff who are Responsible Vendor

certified. 

The Westminster Police Department finds no reason to deny this liquor license application. 

Investigations Officer: 
s/ Det. Troy Gordanier 92-6

Date: 
1/24/24

Approved by: 
s/ Sgt. Steve Roll 9813

Date: 
1/24/24

POL. 31a Rev. 05/05



Departmental Use Only

City of Westminster Application
for a Special Events Permit

In order to qualify for a Special Events Permit, You Must Be Nonprofit
and One of the Following ( See back for details.)

X Social Athletic Philanthropic Institution

Fraternal       Chartered Branch, Lodge Or Chapter Political Candidate

Patriotic        Of A National Organization Or Society Municipality Owning Arts Facilities

Political        Religious Institution

LIAB Type of Special Event Applicant is Applying for:   DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

2110 X Malt, Vinous And Spirituous Liquor 100 Per Day Liquor Permit Number

2170 0 Fermented Malt Beverage 100 Per Day

1. Name of Applicant Organization or Political Candidate
State Sales Tax Number( Required)

Hyland Hills Foundation 04297607

2. Mailing Address of Organization or Political Candidate 3. Address of Place to Have Special Event

include street, city/ town and ZIP)      include street, city/ town and ZIP)

8801 N. Pecos Street 4201 W. 94th Avenue

Federal Heights, CO 80260 Westminster, CO 80031

Name Date of Birth Home Address( Street, City, State, ZIP)    Phone Number

4. Pres/ Sec' y of Org. or Political Candidate

Lori Mirelez 01/ 14/ 66 6819 Zenobia St.# A, Westminster, 80030 720- 849- 0004

5. Event Manager

Nicole Knight 05/ 02/ 69 7371 Bryant St. Westminster, 80030 303- 650- 7506

6.  Has Applicant Organlxalion or Political Candidate been 7.  Is premises now licensed under state liquor or beer code?
Issued a Special Event Permit this Calendar Year?

X NO YES HOW MANY DAYS?       NO   [] YES TO WHOM?

8. Does the Applicant Have Possession or Written Permission for the Use of The Premises to be Licensed? 0 Yes No

List Below the Exact Date( s) for Which Applecalion is Being Made for Permit

Date 02J24124 Date Date Date

T-   HHours From 8: 00 a. m.   Hours From m.   Hours From m.    Hours From s From m.

To 6: 0D p . m.     To m.     To m To To M.

Oath of Applicant

I declare under pen Ity of perjury in the second degree that I have read the foregoing application and all attachments thereto, and
that all inform 06n t erein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature Title Dace

Board of Directors Secretary/ Treasurer 01/ 18/ 24

Report and Ap roval of Local Licensing Authority ( City)
The foregoing application has been examineg and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is satisfactory,
and we do report that such permit, if grant•  , will comply with the provisions of Title 12, Article 48, C. R. S., as amended.

THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

Local Licensing horn  ( City o County]  city
Telephone Number or CtlylCounty Clerk

r

Count 3-    Cnl6 V

S al e Title Dail

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE- FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY

Liability Information

License Account Number Liability Date State Total

750( 999)   $

Instructions on Reverse Side)



hylandhiells,0101Ob

fdundation
Hyland Hills Foundation 2024 Cornhole Tournament Security Plan

We are anticipating one hundred to one hundred and fifty people in attendance,
this includes players, spectators, and staff.

To be granted access into the designated tournament area, all bags will be
checked by trained staff stationed at the entry/exit.
All players and spectators will be required to show bona fide I. D., all identification

cards will be scanned by handheld ID scanners to verify age. Acceptable forms of
identification will be driver's license and/or a state- issued identification card.

All individuals interested in consuming alcohol will be issued a wristband once
their age has been verified.

All servers will be professionally trained in responsible beverage service. Servers
must be 21 years of age or older to sell/ serve alcohol.
There will be approximately ten — twelve board members/ staff responsible to

ensure all liquor laws are followed. This includes the Hyland Hills Park &

Recreation District Security Manager and staff.
All alcohol will be restricted to the two multi- purpose rooms and the viewing area.
Patrons who are either impaired or obviously intoxicated will not be served, and
management or security will be notified immediately.
The Hyland Hills Sports Center has a full-service concession stand that will be

open during the tournament. We are contracting with 1 — 2 food trucks that will be

present during the tournament.
Alcohol policies will be posted at the alcohol stand, check in area and entry/ exit.
No Alcohol Beyond This Point" signage will be displayed at the entry/exit.



ter_    
J

I
R     Bst ..,-.      

I

I    { Lu

lu

J
I

V

r  ~ h

m
r

l

Rl
U

Sri      I

H
Zt

J 1

I



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

CERTIFICATE OF FACT OF GOOD STANDING

I, Jena Griswold, as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado, hereby certify that, according to the
records of this office,

HYLAND HILLS FOUNDATION

is a

Nonprofit Corporation

formed or registered on 10/ 08/ 1992 under the law of Colorado, has complied with all applicable

requirements of this office, and is in good standing with this office.  This entity has been assigned entity
identification number 19921097988 .

This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office on paper through
01/ 17/ 2024 that have been posted, and by documents delivered to this office electronically through
01/ 18/ 2024 @ 11: 12: 50 .

I have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Colorado and duly generated, executed, and issued this
official certificate at Denver, Colorado on 0l/ 18/ 2024 @ 11: 12: 50 in accordance with applicable law.
This certificate is assigned Confirmation Number 15664984

Secretary of State of the State of Colorado

r***************** ************************** End of

N rice: A certificate issued electronically ram the Colorado seciviary of State' s webasire is all• and immediately valid and a cctive.
However, as an option, the issuance and validity of a certificate obtained electronically may be established by visiting the Validate a
Certfcate page of the Secrerary of State' s websire hops: Ilwww, roloradosos. gavIG7JCcr rfcarerrrnzlrCr[ teria. do entering thit
certificate' s confirmation number displayed on the certificate, and following the instructions displayed. Confirming the issuance ota c ertifcate
is nret' ely apll2nal and is not necessary to the valid and ellec oive_ I_ssttancv nf a crrtlfteate. For more information, visit our website,
https:// www.coloradosos.gov click" Businesses, trademarks, trade names" and select" Frequently Asked Questions."



Warren L. Blair

President

ills
Margaret Gutierrez

hylandfl Vice President

Michael Hald

PARKS & RECREATION Treasurer

8801 North Pecos Street I Federal Heights, CO 80260
Donald C. Ciancio II

Secretary

hylandhills. org 1 ( 303) 428- 7488 Danielle Grosh

Asst, Secretary/ Treasurer

January 18, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as authorization that the Hyland Hills Park and Recreation
District the owners of the Hyland Hills Sports Center grants permission to the
Hyland Hills Foundation to use the Hyland Hills Sports Center located at 4201 W.
94t" Avenue, Westminster, CO 80031 to host their Cornhole Tournament on

Saturday, February 24, 2024, from 8: 00 a.m. — 6: 00 p.m.

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 303- 650-
7510 or via email at yfischbachaiylandhills. org.

Sincerely,

Yvonne Fischbach

Executive Director

YF/ndk



hy d 11salb,Ian hi
0

0
fciundation

January 22, 2024

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

City of Westminster

DAVID BELL
Special Permit and License Board

President
4800 W. 92" d Avenue
Westminster, CO 80031

FRANK DEANGELIS

Vice President Dear Board of Directors:

LORI MIRELEZ

Secretary/ Treasurer On behalf of the Hyland Hills Foundation please find

SKYLER BECK
enclosed our completed City of Westminster Application
for a Special Events Permit, location diagram, written

WARREN L. BLAIR permission from Hyland Hills Park & Recreation District,

our Certificate of Good Standing, and the required $ 100. 00
ALLEN BROWN fee.

DONALD C. CIANCIO, II
The application is to host our 5t" Annual Cornhole

JENNIFER FLAUM Tournament Fundraiser on Saturday, February 24th at the

MARGARET GUTIERREZ
Hyland Hills Sports Center. The funds raised from this
tournament as with all funds raised by the Foundation will

WESLEY HARTMAN be used to provide a variety of benevolent programs
including recreational scholarships for underprivileged

MARY LITWILER children and to support the Foundation' s signature

THOMAS LYNCH
program, the " Be-A-Fish Learn to Swim Program", which
strives to teach all area children the lifelong skills of

ROBERT OWENS swimming and water safety at no cost to them. To- date we
have taught over 15,500 children how to swim.

PAMELA SWANSON, Ed. D.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of our
application.

Sincerely,
Hyland Hills Foundation

Enclosures

8801 N. Pecos Street Federal Heights, Colorado 80260 303- 428- 7488

Hyland Hills Foundation is 501( C)( 3)

www. hylandhilisfoundation. org


	IN-PERSON
	SPECIAL PERMIT AND LICENSE BOARD
	FEBRUARY 7, 2024 –7:00 P.M.
	A. Approval of Minutes (January 17, 2024)

	3A CO Agriculture Leadershp SEP.pdf
	Agenda Item 3 A
	Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum

	3B Hyland Hills SEP.pdf
	Agenda Item 3 B
	Special Permit and License Board Agenda Memorandum




